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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARIUAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

May 4,2006 

Gary V. Perko, Esquire 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060007-E1 

Dear Mr. Perko: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 08598-04, filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of t h s  
material. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Flynn 
Chief of Records 

KF:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
Bob Freeman, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED DATE 1 zsec 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUNIARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.c” Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thursday, June 29,2006 1 :29 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: revisedoep 07.doc 
Order Type: 

6/29/2006 1 :28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060007-El 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Revised Order Establishing Proced e -2 
I+ 
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Susan D. Ritenour Q , e i g y  Piace 
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 
and Regulatory Manager 

Tel 850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRITENO@southernco.com 

POWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

September 15,2005 

- 
\ .x " -  

cn 
m .., 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director I. W 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard - e.** 

c3 1 - 
rz-,  ti3 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission m- 

73 C" L? 

5? Tallahassee FL 32399-0870 -* 
c, 

.,I 
*E' 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

RE: Docket No. 060007-El 

Enclosed is the Preliminary Statement of Gulf Power Company Regarding Issues 
and Positions on a 3.5 inch double sided, high density diskette in Microsoft Word 
for Windows format as prepared on a Windows NT based computer. The 
document was filed electronically on September 15, 2006. 

Sincerely, 

E nclosu res 

cc w/encl.: Beggs & Lane 
J. A. Stone, Esq. 
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SLEY & MCMULL 
ATTORNEYS A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW --,I- .- 

227 S O U T H  C A L H O U N  STREET 

P . O .  B O X  391 (ZIP 32302) 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 224-3115 FAX (850) 222-7560 

i , ocy -5  &{ 11:  3 2  
i L . .  

,!Ji ; / ~ ] j ~ ~ ~ [ ; ; "  

CLERK 

MEMORANDUM 

Matilda 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Clerk's Office 

FROM: Bruett 
Ausle 
850-425-5488 

DATE: October 5,2006 

RE: Docket No. 060007-RI 
Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 

SUBJECT: Tampa Electric Company's Prehearing Statement 

Attached is Tampa Electric Company's Prehearing Statement on a CD in the above- 

referenced docket. This Prehearing Statement was filed on October 4, 2006. 

Thank you very much. 



State of Florida m 

~ 

DATE: November I, 2006 

TO: Blanc2 S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane FaurOt, Chief, Office of  Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060007-EIJ PREHEARING HELD 10/23/06 

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE. 

DOCUMENT NO: 09964-06, 10/30/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHA~RMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

STATE OF FLOFUDA 
DNISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

November 1,2006 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1 160-0003-8789-6205) 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060007-E1 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 08288-04, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHu1\.IARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapscom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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, .. . 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

Commission st 
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Sent: 
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CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 3 3  1% pJ! - 2  F;I 1 :  ::y 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060007-PHO.final.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

11/2/2006 12:35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060007-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 

(ORIGINAL WILL BE SENT TO YOU SOON). 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To : 

Subject: Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities 

Wednesday, November 08,2006 5:46 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A news release has been distributed today, 11/08/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 

'912 00 6 



qem% Release - Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities 

0 
State of Florida 

0 

NEWS RELEASE 
11/8/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities 

TALLAHASSEE - On November 8, the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) 
set the 2007 fuel adjustment charges for the customers of Florida investor-owned 
electric utilities. The fuel adjustment charges were decided at a hearing where the 
Commission considered each utility’s projected costs of fuel and purchased power 
for 2007 as well as “trued up” costs for 2005 and 2006. The fuel charge appears on 
customer bills separate from other charges. Utilities are allowed to recover only the 
prudent costs of procuring fuel and purchased power necessary to meet customer 
demand. The utilities are not allowed to make a profit on fuel purchases. 

The fuel adjustment charges for residential customers starting with the first billing 
cycle in January 2007 are: 

Florida Power & Light Company: The residential fuel charge will be 5.420 cents 
per kwh for the first 1,000 kwh and 6.420 cents per kwh for all additional usage. 
Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $1 03.51. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.: The residential fuel charge will be 4.798 cents per 
kwh for the first 1,000 kwh and 5.798 cents per kwh for all additional usage. Based 
on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential customers using 
1,000 kwh will be $1 10.34. 

Tampa Electric Company: The residential fuel charge will be 5.922 cents per 
kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $1 14.54. 

Gulf Power Company: The residential fuel charge will be 3.959 cents per kwh. 
Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $1 01.87. 

Florida Public Utilities (Marianna): The residential fuel charge will be 4.420 cents 
per kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential 
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $70.29. 

Florida Public Utilities (Fernandina): The residential fuel charge will be 5.170 
cents per kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for 
residential customers using 1,000 kwh will be $77.98. 

Page 1 o f 2  
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State of Florida I) 

p & I k s e  a- 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 17, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Ad mi n istrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060007-EI, HEARING HELD 11/06/06 

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE. 

DOCUMENT NO: 10536-06, 11/17/06, 205 Pages, Volume 1 
10537-06, 11/17/06, 101 Pages, Volume 2 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Ackn- BY: 

JF/rlm 
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3 0 
Matilda Sanders ? S C - 0 6 -  0 9 7 2  - WF- El 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Wednesday, November 22,2006 8:27 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted ( 1  

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 060007FINALORDER.MCB.doc 

11/22/2006 8:25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060007-El 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR 
ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY FACTORS 

Pau 7 ine Evans 
Deputy Clerk 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6195 
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iJ L t i 3s 1 1 
November 22,2006 

Ms. Kim Pena 
Division of Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060007-E1 

Dear Ms. Pena: 

Please substitute Paula K. Brown in place of Brenda Irizarry as the in-house Tampa 
Electric contact person in the above docket. Paula’s contact information is a follows: 

Name: Paula K. Brown 
Phone: (813) 228-1444 
Fax: (8 13) 228- 1770 
Email: regdept@,tecoenerm.com 

By copy of this letter we request that all parties of record to the above docket likewise 
substitute Ms. Brown in place of Ms. Irizarry as the in-house Tampa Electric recipient of all 
future pleadings, notices, correspondence or other communications in this docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

James D. Beasley 

JDB/pp 

cc: All parties of record 
J. Denise Jordan 
Paula K. Brown 



Marguerite Loc kard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, November 27,2006 1 :42 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

j * I *  

Date and Time: 11/27/2006 1 :39:00 PM @ i, i!?,a+l-’ 

Docket Number: 060007-El CLERK 
Filename I Path: 060007conf-FPL-extension .08243-04~08288-04~03931-06.mcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLOFUDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF MATERIALS PROVIDED IN AUDIT NO. 04-044-4-1 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 08243-04,08288-04, AND 0393 1-06) 

Original will be delivered shortly. 

pau 7 ine EVanS 
Deputy Clerk 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-4 13-61 95 

1 
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From: Marilyn Ash [ashm@telepacific.com] 

Sent: 
To : Records Clerk 

Subject: Please remove from service list if applicable 

Tuesday, December 19,2006 4 5 6  PM 

Ipower Communications Corp. has withdrawn from Florida. 

de would like to be certain it is no longer on any service lists, in particular, the OSS docket, Doc. 000121A-TP, where we 
mtinue to receive some filings, addressed as follows: 

avid Woodsmall 
lpower Communications Corp. 
75 Sully’s Trail, #300 
ittsford, NY 14534 

le would very much appreciate any assistance you can give us in removing us from the service list. Thank you very much. 
arilyn Ash, (former address, above) 

vailable at ashm@telepacific.com or at 51 0-995-5600 (CA, 3 hour time difference) 

‘20l2006 



State of Florida e 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D -U-M- 

DATE: January 5, 2007 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

Services 
FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060007-EI, HEARING HELD 11/06-08/06. 

Attached for filing are exhibit 1 through 27, representing a 
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record 
during the proceedings held in the above docket. 

Acknowledged BY: 

J F/rl m 


